
From: Licensing Administrator
To: Megan Leach (m.leach@city.iqaluit.nu.ca); j.hussey@city.iqaluit.nu.ca; City of Iqaluit (info@city.iqaluit.nu.ca)
Cc: Dave Hohnstein (dts@nunavutwaterboard.org); Karlette Tunaley (ktunaley@tlaconsultants.ca)
Subject: 121029 3AM-IQA0611 Acknowledgement of Application-OLAE
Date: Monday, October 29, 2012 2:05:00 PM

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt on October 12, 2012 of an application for
renewal. The application consisted of the following documents:

-        English Executive Summary
-        Inuktitut Executive Summary
-        Renewal Application
-        2010 Annual WL Report
-        List of Appendices
-        Appendix 6 (12 documents)
-        Appendix 8 (4 Documents)
-        Appendix 9 Water Licence Annual Report 2009
-        Appendix A 1 Topographic Map 5meter Contours
-        Appendix A 3 Spill Contingency Plan 2004
-        Appendix A 4 Alternate Monitoring Program 2008
-        Appendix A 5 Current Monitoring Program Test Dates
-        Appendix A 10 Audited Financial Statements 2011
-        Appendix B 1 Picture of Water Source Sign
-        Appendix B 2 01 through 16
-        Appendix B 3 Water Treatment Plant Drawings 2003
-        Appendix B 4 Iqaluit Electrical O and M-Oct 04
-        Appendix B 4 Iqaluit Mechanical O and M-Completed
-        Appendix B 4 Iqaluit Process O and M
-        Appendix B 5 Underwater Dive Report 2010
-        Appendix B 6 Watershed Mapping and Monitoring for NCIA
-        Appendix B 7 Lake Geraldine Dam Dam Safety Review 2006
-        Appendix B 8 2009 to 2012 Dam Safety Inspections
-        Appendix B 9 Lake Geraldine Dam Permanent Record File 2011
-        Appendix C 1 Picture Lagoon Identification
-        Appendix C 2 Sewage Lagoon Drawing 1988
-        Appendix C 4 (27 Documents)
-        Appendix C 5 (18 Documents)
-        Appendix C 6 Sludge Management O and M Manual 2006
-        Appendix C 7 Architectural and Structural O and M
-        Appendix C 7 Electrical and Instrumentation O and M
-        Appendix C 7 Process O and M
-        Appendix C 8 August 2006 Site Reports
-        Appendix C 8 August 26, 2006 Final Site Report
-        Appendix C 8 Iqaluit Sewage Lagoon SK2 October 2005
-        Appendix C 8 Sewage Lagoon SK1 October 2005
-        Appendix C 9 Iqaluit WWTP
-        Appendix C 10 Sewage Lagoon DSI Report August 31, 2006
-        Appendix C 10 Sewage Lagoon DSI Report October 29, 2009
-        Appendix C 10 Sewage Lagoon DSI Report September 21, 2011
-        Appendix C 11 Sewage Lagoon Permanent Record File 2012
-        Appendix C 12 SLDSR Requirement Investigation 2012
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-        Appendix D 1 Picture Landfill Sign
-        Appendix D 2 Landfill Facility Expansion Drawings 2001
-        Appendix D 4 Landfill Berm Repair Drawings 2011
-        Appendix D 5 Solid Waste Facility O and M Manual 2005
-        Appendix D 6 Landfill Water Management Improvements Report 2009
-        Appendix D 7 West 40 Landfill Drainage Management Review 2011
-        Appendix D 8 Sewage Sludge Management Composting Pilot Project Report 2009
-        Appendix D 9 Waste Management Project Terms of Reference 2010

 
We couldn’t re-open the disc, could you please clarify that all documents have been received.
Once an internal review is done by the technical department you will be notified of the next
steps in the process. All documents are provided at the following link: 
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/3%20MUNICIPAL/3A/3AM%20-
%20Municipality/3AM-IQA0611/
 
Regards,
 
Robin Ikkutisluk
Licence Administrator Assistant
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Tel:  (867) 360-6338 Ext: 28
Fax: (867) 360-6369
e-mail: licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org
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